201 Creado Apartments, Juhu Church Raod, Juhu, Mumbai- 400049 India

P: +91 8898080904 E: hr6@falconmsl.com W: www.falconjobs.net

FALCON ID # 33638

Geoscience / Geophysicist

Residential Country: India Nationality: India

Resume Title: Postdoctoral Fellow Notice Period: 1 Days

EDUCATION					
Qualification	Institute / College /university	Year	Country		
Ph.d.(Eng)	National Institute Of Oceanography	2009	India		

CAREER SUMMARY						
Position	Employer	Country	From Month/ Year	To Month/ Year		
Postdoctoral Fellow	Centre For Earth Sciences	India	04/2014	07/2014		
Project Associate	Ceas, lisc	India	12/2013	04/2014		
Research Scientist	Ceas, lisc	India	07/2010	12/2013		

ADDITIONAL CERTIFICATE AND TECHNICAL QUALIFICATION						
Name Of The Course	Course Date	Valid Upto	Name Of Organisation			

Current Salary (Monthly In Usd): Expected Salary (Monthly In Usd): Not Mention

Additional Skills:

PhDMarine Sciences, National Institute of Oceanography, Regional Centre, Kochi, India/ Cochin University of Science and Technology, Kochi, India, 2009

Additional Information:

April 2014 – July, 2014Postdoctoral Fellow at Reputed Company, Bangalore, India December, 2013 - April, 2014 Project Associate at CEaS, IISc, Bangalore July, 2010 till December, 2013 Research Scientist at CEaS, IISc, Bangalore September, 2009 till July, 2010 Project Associate at Divecha Centre for Climate Change, IISc, Bangalore

April, 2005 till April, 2008Senior Research Fellow (CSIR) at National Institute of Oceanography (NIO), Regional Centre (RC), Kochi, India

July, 2003 till April, 2005 Junior Research Fellow at NIO, RC, Kochi

August, 2002 till April, 2003 as Project Assistant-III at NIO, RC, Kochi

August, 2001 till October, 2001MSc dissertation at Central Salt and Marine Chemicals Research Institute, Bhavnagar, Gujarat, India